
STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION

SENATE JOURNAL
Vol. 11 July 15, 1974 tto. .2

The t*"elth meeting of the eleventh session of the Student Senate of the 
University of Houston Students' Association was called to order at 7:10 
PJ1. in the ran Jacinto r:ocm of the University Center by Speaker Pro Temn 
ore ELLEuRE. The minutes were aoprovod as vritten.

The follo'"inn Senators wore absent: COLE, GREEHE, KEITH.

President*5 6enort

Vice President TEIXIERA reported on the status of Kelsaw. Vice President 
said that Or. Feilds had been recommended to nr. Hoffman to oive Kelsaw 
tenure. He added that it will go to the 'oard of Recants, ondav.

Vice President TEIXEIRA said that ’cDougle had been appointed to the HPE 
Dent. Chair.

Vic? President TEIXEIRA said that at the Crosby, Stills, Nash and Young Con­
cert, there could be no cans, or bottles. However, thermos due's and bed 
rolls were permitted.

The Student Defender, PETE HILLIAfOT said won a case at the Toxas Supreme 
Court. He said that if a student is enrolled at the University of Houston 
under class of non resident through wrong classification, :cCasey was lia­
ble for tuition paed over the years. He suggested that any student under 
non resident appeal classification.

Student Defender, !,ILLrr-SDH said that attorney General made another motion 
to dismiss law suits aoainst University of Houston's Traffic and Security 
searching individuals in Hoffeinz and Jeppesen Stadium. I'.e added that any 
known persons that have been searched, to get in contact, so that an attempt 
be made to net court to issue an injunction prior to the next concert. ”11- 
LIAHSON said that T 5 S cannot search if it is not in plain view. However, 
they can confiscate if it is in plain view.

Senator’IIESGPL suggested a meotinn h^bieen the SA Office and the University 
to sot up a search procedure for future concerts.

Senator MARTIN said that they were in the process of doing that.



11(12) (2)

f^opraitfae Report

Treasurer 'ITCE '-APTI ■ said that the Coordinating hoard T-ras to meet
Tuesday to establish new residency rules. T-.e added that the vice President 
journeyed to Austin to establish new residency rules- however, no funda­
mental chann.es were made to favor students. There were only ninor word­
ing changes.

Committee Report

Senator GOLDBERG of Games Comittee said that bowlin'7 prices had been 
raised 10c to cover AlfF hike. He added tkat, because of the cor 
plaints from students of non student ping pong players, a 75e fee was 
added to non-students. Senator GOLDBERG said that there is a 50c 
per day charge for a guest card for individuals residin'7 in the Campus 
Hotel.

Committee Report

Senator ROCFT Chair of Food Services Committee, said that Interstate 
United Food Services had best proposal of the four food services inter­
viewed, including S'VGA Food Services, "e added that there was no set 
proposal on liquor.

Senator ROCHE said that a committee was flying to S. Illinois to 
investigate the food service there.

Senator RESTE asked whether the food service was in sunport of the lettuce 
boycott.

Senator ROCHE said that he had asked the other three bidders, but not 
Interstate United.

Speaker Pro Tempore ELLEDGE asked if the letter had been sent to SAGA.

Senator ROC'.T. said. yes.

President's report turned over to President Fing_

President FINE said that the University was undergoing a self-study 
program, TASK FORCE, acquired to maintain accredidatlon. He said that 
there were nine Task. Forces aimed at different broad areas through­
out the University. He added that there was a great need for volunteer’ 
he urged the Senators to commit themselves and their friends to some of 
the committees. He requested that the senators tum in names and a 
little background Interest, because at least fifty persons were needed 
to fill these positions.

chann.es


11(12) (3)

Senator JESSE asked xthere the names should be submitted.

President FINE said that they should be submitted straight to the S.A Office.

Appointment of To1; Chains to /It. Traffic Court

Senator HERRIMGTOH. Vice Chair of Pules, moved for the anuroval of Bob 
Chains fo the position of Alternate Traffic Court Justice.

TTie floor was opened’to question.

Senator GUEP.RIN asked whether the fact that faculty did’t have to pay 
fines was reasonable.

CHAINS said no. !Ie added that pressure should be put on Traffice and 
Security to have faculty pay fines.

Senator HERRINGTON moved for acclamation, but there x^as an bojection.

Senator GUERRIN called the question.

Chain was approved 10-0.

Appointment of Jack Moore to Business Senator

Senator MERRIIIGTON, Vice Chair of "ules, moved for the approval of Jack 
J.tdore to the position of Business Senator.

The floor was opened to questions.

■ioore said that he was willing to do the jobs appointed to him.

Senator R0CF.E said that Jack had tried at the elections, but he had lost.

Senator GUEERFT said that Jack had been working with orientation and had 
done a pretty good job.

Jac’: Moore was approved 9-9

Jack ’foore was sworn in by President FI’7”.

Senate Bill 20019

Senator HERRINGTON, Vice Chair of Rules, moved for the approval of 
Senate Bill 20019, A SENATE BILL TO A’TND TT7E PLFCTIO'7 CODE.

Senator HERRINGTON added two changes-.
Sect. 2 - from 112.12 to 112.02
Sect. 5 ■ from for Board of 77events to or Board of ^events

Senator FRIEND asked xrhy voting machine sample ballots were not printed 
until two days before the election. She added that if printers made 
a mistake, that SA Office could not be responsible.

Senator EURESTE said thathe printing should be done for free when the 
printers print something wrong.



11(12) (4)

Senator HERRINGTON said that the problem could be alleviated if the 
ballots were just print and run off on campus.

Senator HERRINGTON moved for acclamation.

It was approved 13 • 0.

Appointment of Jack Noore to Confidential
Records and Interpretations and rxceptions Committee

Senator I1ANSEL: Chair of Student Life, moved for the approval of Jack 
Noore to the Committee of Confidential Records and Interpretations and 
Exceptions.

Senator HERREIGTON moved for acclamation, which was passed.

Senator II/NSEL., Chair of Student Life moved for the approval of Juan 
Lira to the Committee of Confidential Records on Interpretations and 
Exceptions.

Senator HERRINGTON moved for acclamation, which was passed.

Senator HANSEL said that within two weeks, discount ticket coupon 
booklets were going into effect.

Senate Resolution .20000 :
Senator COLLIER moved for the approval of Senate Resolution 20000, 
A SENATE RESOLUTION URGING TAX DEDUCTION OF EDUCATIONAL FEES.

Senator FRIETTD moved for acclamation which was approved.

Introduction of Legislation

Senator HERRINGTON introduced Senate r.lll 20020, A. SENATE BILL TO 
PARTIALLY FIFID TIE UNIVERSITY 0E HOUSTON CHEERLEADERS. It was sent 
to Rules.

Adjourment

The meeting was adjourned at 8 10.

Respectfully submitted,

Sylvia A. Hood
Assistant Secretary

iTfOEY

Senate Bill 20019
Senate Resolution 2n000


